CHAPEL-EN-LE-FRITH PARISH COUNCIL



TOWN HALL CHAPEL-EN-LE-FRITH HIGH PEAK, DERBYSHIRE, SK23 0HP



Tel: 01298 813320 clerk@chapelpc.org www.chapelpc.org

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 9.00 to 12.30

1 February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an **ORDINARY MEETING** of the Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 7**th **February 2023 at 7pm,** in the Annexe of the Town Hall, Chapel-en-le-Frith.

AGENDA

After apologies for absence have been given, the business to be transacted will be as follows: -

- 1. Declaration of Interests.
- 2. Dispensations.
- 3. Variation of Business.
- 4. Police matters.
- 5. Open Forum Public Participation.
- 6. To receive the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on 3 January 2023.
- 7. To consider any matters arising from the above Minutes.
- 8. To agree the 2023/24 Precept with the recommendation from the Finance and Town Hall Committee: 'That the recommendation to the Full Council is that there is no increase in the 2023/24 precept with the Parish Rate for a Band property remaining at £56.92 giving a precept figure of £198,366.00. That the difference between the precept and estimated costs is taken from the Councils General Reserve'.
- 9. Outstanding actions from previous meetings.
- 10. Update on South Head Drive Play Area and follow up public meeting.
- 11. Update on 9 High Street, Chapel-en-le-Frith.
- 12. Report on the current position of S106 and Awards for All funded projects for Chapel-en-le-Frith Memorial Park.
- 13. Update on Memorial Park CCTV.
- 14. To consider quotes for the clearing part of the Leys Alotment site and removal of asbestos.

Clerk to the Council - Suzan E. Stockdale

- 15. To consider grant applications submitted by local organiations.
- 16. Request from Combs Village Hall Trust for a grant towards a drainage project in Combs.
- 17. To agree the claim for minor maintenance work on public rights of way.
- 18. To agree the membership of a working group in respect of the noise abatment order issued by the Court for Chapel Memorial Park.
- 19. To agree a date for the Annual Meeting of the Council in May 2023 following Local Council elections.
- 20. To agree a quote from Tunnicliffe signs for an Interpretation Board for the Tramway. (50% fundign agreed by High Peak Borough Council Regeneration grant).
- 21. To appoint a new Trustee to Chapel-en-le-Frith United Charities following the resignation of Councillor Hill.
- 22. To consider a request from the local branch of the Royal British Legion in respect of the organisation of a parade on Remembrance Sunday.
- 23. Motion from Councillor Young 'That Chapel Parish Council ask DCC highways to consider the fitting of a mirror at the junction of Buxton road and Sheffield road under safety rules as they have previously done on Chapel Market Place. The reason behind this is that it would provide visibility up Buxton road when exiting Sheffield road around the cars that are always parked there. This would save people pulling half way out to see past and putting everyone in danger of an accident. DCC highways have already said that we cannot have a roundabout or the priority of the junction changed under the rules that exist'.
- 24. The Amenities Committee have requested that the Council give further consideration to obtaining a lease van.
- 25. Schedule of Accounts presented for payment.
- 26. Correspondence.
 - Deryshire Environmental Trust Grant Application decision
 - High Peak Local Plan Consultation
 - DCC Liaison meeting Monday 13 March 2023
 - Changes to Smartwater Membership
 - Update from PKF Littlejohn re onjection
- 27. Any Other Business. (For discussion only)
- 28. Press Releases.

- 29. To resolve to exclude the press and members of the public under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960.
 - Update on the legal proceedings from Rradar Solicitors.
 - Pump Track Tender specification

Yours sincerely,

Mrs SE Stockdale Clerk to the Council